From: Kearstin Dischinger <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Paine, Carli (MTA); Hong, Seung Yen (CPC); Henderson, Tony (MTA); Jefferis, Richard
(MTA); Shahamiri, James (MTA); Hunter, Mari (MTA); Sallaberry, Mike (MTA); Shaw,
Jeremy (CPC); Vohra, Shivam (MTA)

Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN); Joel Roos; Dylan Versteeg

Subject: RE: Balboa Reservoir site-transportation meeting (SFMTA and Project team)

Seung Yen is correct that the plans are slightly different. You are correct in that what we sent is more detailed
and shows the evolution of our thinking. The plans and diagrams we are using in our community process have
evolved from where we were when we submitted the EE. The EE base plan and variants will remain the same
as we continue to develop the site plan.

Hope that helps explain the variations.

Kearstin Dischinger| Project Manager and Policy Planner
BRIDGE Housing | 415.321.3515

From: Paine, Carli [mailto:Carli.Paine@sfmta.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Hong, Seung Yen (CPC) <seungyen.hong@sfgov.org>; Henderson, Tony <Tony.Henderson@sfmta.com>; Jefferis,
Richard Scott <Scott.Jefferis@sfmta.com>; Shahamiri, James <James.Shahamiri@sfmta.com>; Hunter, Mari E
<Mari.Hunter@sfmta.com>; Sallaberry, Mike <Mike.Sallaberry@sfmta.com>; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)
<jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>; Kearstin Dischinger <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>; Vohra, Shivam
<Shivam.Vohra@sfmta.com>

Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>; Joel Roos <joelr@pudco.com>; Dylan Versteeg <dversteeg@pyatok.com>
Subject: RE: Balboa Reservoir site-transportation meeting (SFMTA and Project team)

Hi Seung Yen,
Since the focus is feedback on site plan elements, we should discuss the most up-to-date set of designs. I'm assuming
that these designs represent updates since the environmental application submittal.

Project team, if the presentation does not show the most up-to-date designs, please bring those instead.
Carli

Carli Paine
Manager, Land Use Development and Transportation Integration
Sustainable Streets Division
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Office 415.646.2502
Mobile 415.837.3793

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Hong, Seung Yen (CPC) [mailto:seungyen.hong@sfgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Paine, Carli <Carli.Paine@sfmta.com>; Henderson, Tony <Tony.Henderson@sfmta.com>; Jefferis, Richard Scott
<Scott.Jefferis@sfmta.com>; Shahamiri, James <James.Shahamiri@sfmta.com>; Hunter, Mari E
<Mari.Hunter@sfmta.com>; Sallaberry, Mike <Mike.Sallaberry@sfmta.com>; Shaw, Jeremy (CPC)
<jeremy.shaw@sfgov.org>; Kearstin Dischinger (kdischinger@bridgehousing.com) <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>;
Vohra, Shivam <Shivam.Vohra@sfmta.com>

Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>; Joel Roos <joelr@pudco.com>; Dylan Versteeg <dversteeg@pyatok.com>
Subject: RE: Balboa Reservoir site-transportation meeting (SFMTA and Project team)

Hi Carli,

Thank you for forwarding the presentation. | just realized that the diagrams in the presentation are different from the
set of diagrams that our EE team is reviewing and commenting. For consistency, I'd recommend reviewing the same set
of the diagrams, but this can be a discussion topic for tomorrow. Let me know what you think.

Best,
Seung Yen

From: Paine, Carli [mailto:Carli.Paine@sfmta.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Henderson, Tony (MTA); Jefferis, Richard (MTA); Shahamiri, James (MTA); Hunter, Mari (MTA); Sallaberry, Mike
(MTA); Shaw, Jeremy (CPC); Kearstin Dischinger (kdischinger@bridgehousing.com); Vohra, Shivam (MTA)

Cc: Lesk, Emily (ECN); Hong, Seung Yen (CPC); Joel Roos; Dylan Versteeg

Subject: RE: Balboa Reservoir site-transportation meeting (SFMTA and Project team)

Hello all,

Attached is the presentation of the Balboa Reservoir site that we'll go through at tomorrow’s meeting.
SFMTA colleagues, please be prepared to discuss any standards that the project should be complying with.
Carli

Carli Paine
Manager, Land Use Development and Transportation Integration
Sustainable Streets Division
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Mobile 415.837.3793

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency
1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor
San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Paine, Carli

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Paine, Carli; Henderson, Tony; Jefferis, Richard Scott; Shahamiri, James; Hunter, Mari E; Sallaberry, Mike; Shaw,
Jeremy (CPC); Kearstin Dischinger (kdischinger@bridgehousing.com); Vohra, Shivam

Cc: Parks, Jamie; Lesk, Emily (ECN); Hong, Seung Yen (CPC); Joel Roos; Dylan Versteeg

Subject: Balboa Reservoir site-transportation meeting (SFMTA and Project team)

When: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1SVN, 7th Floor, Noe Valley Conference Room (1SVN 7075)

All,
Balboa Reservoir is ramping up. We're going to hold monthly meetings with the project team to discuss site
design/transportation issues.

Kearstin, please forward to your team. Please also send any materials/presentation at least 2 days in advance of the
meeting so that we have time to review and we can use the meeting to share feedback.

Carli



